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150 Spate 54,

Soulhary DUtem Iluulftmnlm
Moses Homse

Bujitin 1906 by lames fnumgtﬂn,thf Southern Queen hakel
s black Irdvelers who were unaile o u[a}r in Bowling
Grean's white otels. It
was the hame of Mr,
afd Mrs:
Covington and
thiair piece Mrs,
0.A Moses. Mis, |8
Moses, 4 graduate
of Fisk Universily
and the University
of liineis was the first
libtarian of State Street High School, Mrs. Mattie Covingtan
sold lunches Lo students before the school cafeteria was built.
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200 Siale 30,
State Straet #Higk School Gymnasium
Adandmadhin Bowling Graen, it was the location of many
championship games for the:State Street High Mustangs. Tha
Gym annex was built in
1929.

201 Stafe 30.
Lee Bquare
The Gaorge Washington Carver Center is Jocated o partof a
parcel of fand historically known as Lee Square, Bowling Green
founder Robert Moore dongted the land [n 1802 for use as 4
public squaré for African American residents.

202 Ssale 51,
Farmer location of Slate
Streat High School. t was
the first public school far
Arican Amerlcans in
Bowling Green builtin 1885.
By 1886 the school had &
raster of 411 students in eight grades. State Street High School .
represented a major accomplishment for the neighborhood
and students achieved many successes in deademics and
athletics, Qver hall of the graduating class of 1929 want on 0
colleqe. The schoal was razed In 1967,
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19 State Si. a4
Until 1927, the Bowling Green Academy for Girs Darmitory
was focated al the site where Bowling Green Auta Sales 15 now,

JOE-304 Siam 34,
Thie former focation of the
Bewling Grean
Academy, Founded In
1884, the Preshylerian |
 Private Academy was
one of anly a fow
'educational institu-
tions avallable to African
Amvericans in Bowling Green. It was rmzed in the 191‘:95

313 Stafe 34

" Hil-Way Drivd Inn : o
The Hi Way Drive fnm, buil in 1945, was a nmgkhbufhm’d
cafe that also sérved tﬂve!zrs Prior ta the constiuction uf
3w Enypass, State Street waspart of the Dixie Highway, the
main fouie thratgh anﬁng Green,

332-334 Seate 30,

Built in the 1930s, these two distinctive Bungalows are mirrar
images of each other, They were
awned by John Brawn, a
stone maso, Heand his
wife owned and
uperated Manpcys Tea
Room on 3rd Ave. In
the ShakeRag District,




340 State 81. _
Stafe Streci Baplist Chnveh
Built in 1898, this
Victorian Gothic
Romanasque
Revival sty :
thutch replaced £}

an 1873 bullding 4
destroyed by fire;
Organized in
1838, It is the oldost
Africane American

cangregation in Bowling Groen. State Street Baplist Church has

heena mmerstane of the community.
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12 Bemie S0,
Former Bowling Grecw-Warren Counls
Pubiic Library, Colored Brancls
Mias Bessle Woods r@n
the library which
. yas established
in her homein

had 3,500 biooks,
A children’s room
and recreational
[raGras,

% 1A State 31,

Allu 3 Beauiy Shop ;

Builtin the 1920, this is one of three dupiex Bungalows on
the 400" black of State Streel. Alice purchased the shop in the
19405 and continued it operation untii 1995 Many young
beauty colléqe graduaties were given internships in Alice's
shop. Today, under different owpership, it continues to operale
under her name, Listed on the National Register

1947 The branch
This pronvinent brick house

f18 Seaie 30
Tl Frank Misder House }
i Built in 1875, this twostory.
Victarian Fclectic style
W homeds one of the
oldest houses S1il
standing in the
neighharhood,

739 State 50,

0.D. Porier and Tourtst Home

Built around 1890, this twe and 3 half story homeisa
Victorian Fres Classic style structare, [t was the home of
:Ductm o D.Pmter. 3 graduate o of Fish Unimmty iedical

506 Srale 31,
l.lmluwoai :Iumu
Home

of two and a half stories
was the home and office of
Dr. 2K, Jones: Buill in 1875,
the structure s Second
Empire mixed ltallanate style
with a Mansard ronf.

WhatD ‘“‘
"’ShakeRag Mean?

Many believe the ShakeRag distnct received its ame
from the Afican-American families who washed clothes and
hiung therh utside an the lie to dry. Mondays were designated
2 "wash days” and they could be seen outside on these accasions
shiaking (he laundry. ILis from this “shaking of the rags” that the

- name"Shakifag" evolved.




Welcome fo the ShakeRag District
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The ShakeRag Historic District, focated aluﬂg the north end
of State Streel in Bowling Green, Kentucky, was placed on the
‘Mational Register of Historic places in September 2000, ftis
Bﬂwling Green’s first Mational ﬁeglsterﬂlslnd recoyized for
Its signifirance to Aftican American history,

The ShakeRag Neighborhdod dwe!nped around Lee
Square,a parcel of fand donated in 1302 for use as 4 public
seuare, fifter the Civil War the neighborhood grew steadily
and it the early 20“‘ century, as State Street became part of
the Dixie Highway, gas stations and other businesses (atefing
to travelers emerged in the neighbarhond.

The architecture of the ShakeRay communily celebrates
the achievements of a yrowing professional and midHie class
camminity. In addition to the elsborate homes, there are an
" abundance of early 20 century Bungalows in the neighbor-
“hood, Barrawing from the arts and crafis mevement,
ﬂﬂngalm'ds wiere fashionably moden and canenient,

A chose-knit community, the ShakeRay neighborhood
provided a haven from the pressures of fiving in and traveling
through segregated areas in Bowling. Grean, Homedwpers
opened hotels (o house black travelers who pmvtw:.lgr had to
sleep in theit cars, The community had a netwmk of dortors,
churches schaols and bisginesses,

- Today, the ShakeRag Histaric District sland:» a5 a physical
* reminder of the acmmpllshments the community made
-during times of social and sconomic hardship. The spirit of the
commnunity <till thrives in its residents who remember the
neighborhood as being,

-'".u a Family.”
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: Rmrrh pmvided by Western Keﬂlucky Unwﬁty‘s Tolk
Studies Program and made possible by a grant from the szmky
Heritage Counell, Historic Phatgraphs courtesy of the Kentucky
Lihramlﬂmstem Kenmdr.y Uniiversity and Hughes Phiotography,

Formore information, coningg il
Bowling Green Avea Conventlon & Vistios
l--ual 230-382-0800 o 800-326-3565.
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